
 

 
 

 
 

         2 September 2016 
 
 

HEDGE END, WEST END AND BOTLEY LOCAL AREA COMMITTEE 
will meet on 

Monday, 12 September 2016 

beginning at 
7:00 pm 

in the 
Hedge End 2000 Centre, St John's Road, Hedge End, SO30 4AF 

 
 
TO: Councillor Daniel Clarke (Chairman) 
 Councillor Bruce Tennent (Vice-Chairman) 

Councillor Rupert Kyrle Councillor Margaret Allingham 
Councillor Louise Bloom Councillor Janice Asman 
Councillor Carol Boulton Councillor Jerry Hall 
Councillor Keith House Councillor Cynthia Garton 
Councillor Angel Myerscough Councillor Emma Norman 
Councillor Derek Pretty  

 
 
Staff Contacts: Cheryll Kemsley, Democratic Services Officer Tel: 023 8068 8112;   

Email: cheryll.kemsley@eastleigh.gov.uk 
 

 Julia Birt, Local Area Co-ordinator Tel: 023 8068 8437;           
Email: julia.birt@eastleigh.gov.uk 

 
RICHARD WARD 

Head of Legal and Democratic Services 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
 

Copies of this and all other agendas can be accessed via the 
Council's website - http://www.eastleigh.gov.uk/meetings 

as well as in other formats, including Braille, audio, large print and 
other languages, upon request. 

Members of the public are invited to speak on general items at the 
start of the meeting, and on individual agenda items at the time the 

item is discussed.  To register please contact the Democratic 
Services Officer above. 

Please be aware that Eastleigh Borough Council permits filming, 
sound recording and photography at meetings open to the public. 

 

Eastleigh House 
Upper  Market Street 
Eastleigh SO50 9YN 

http://www.eastleigh.gov.uk/meetings


AGENDA 
 

1. Public Participation     
 
2. Minutes    (Pages 1 - 12)  

 To consider the Minutes of the meeting held on 13 June 2016. 
  
3. Apologies     
 
4. Declarations of Interest      

 Members are invited to declare interests in relation to items of business on the 
agenda.  Any interests declared will be recorded in the Minutes. 

  
5. Chairman's report     
 
6. Area Co-ordinator's report     
 
7. Funding for Local Projects    (Pages 13 - 18) 
 
8. Naming of Streets Development at Dog Kennel Farm, West End    (Pages 19 - 22) 
 
9. Naming of Streets Development at Boorley Green, Botley    (Pages 23 - 28) 
 
10. Naming of Streets Development at Hatch Farm, West End    (Pages 29 - 34) 
 
11. Planning Appeals      

 The Head of Legal and Democratic Services to report:- 
 
(a) that the following appeals have been lodged:- 
 

Appeal against the Council’s refusal of planning permission for the provision 
of a new roof with increased eaves height and front and rear dormers, two 
storey front extension to include excavation works to provide basement at 7 
Maddoxford Lane, Botley (Ref: F/16/77816.) 
 
This was a Delegated Decision. 
 
Appeal against the Council’s refusal of planning permission for the provision 
of a pitched roof over existing flat roof garage to enlarge existing annexe 
accommodation at 45 High Street, Botley, Southampton (Ref: C/16/78194.) 
 
This was a Delegated Decision. 
 
Appeal against the Council’s refusal of planning permission to carry out 
works to protected trees at 5-9 Shamblehurst Lane, Hedge End (Ref: 
T/16/77827.) 
 
This was a Delegated Decision. 

 
(b) that the following appeal has been allowed:- 



 
Appeal against the Council’s refusal of planning permission for the erection 
of a pitched roof over an existing flat roof garage at The Shambles, 45 High 
Street, Botley (Ref: C/16/78194.) 
 
This was a Delegated Decision. 

 
(c) that the following appeals have been dismissed:- 
 

Appeal against the Council’s refusal of planning permission for a 2-storey 
extension to the rear elevation and new pitched roof to front dormer at 8 
Oatlands close, Botley (Ref: F/15/77543.). 
 
This was a Delegated Decision. 
 
Appeal against the Council’s refusal of planning permission for the 
construction of extensions to side and rear elevations, front and rear dormer 
windows, hip-to-gable enlargements, garage within front garden and new 
front wall and gates at 20 Moorgreen Road, West End (Ref: F/15/76902.) 
 
This was a Delegated Decision. 
 
Appeal against the Council’s refusal of planning permission for the erection 
of a three bedroom detached bungalow and detached garage with 
associated car parking and amenity space at 82 St Johns Road, Hedge End 
(Ref: F/15/76948.) 
 
This was a Delegated Decision. 

 
Appeal against the Council’s refusal of planning permission for the 
construction of a detached dwelling at land adjacent to River Cottage, 
Hamblewood, Botley (Ref: C/15/76977.) 
 
This was a Delegated Decision. 
 
Appeal against the Council’s refusal of outline planning permission for the 
replacement of redundant agricultural buildings by two live/work units 
(B1/C3) at Croft Farm, Winchester Road, Botley (Ref: O/15/76894.) 
 
This was a Delegated Decision. 
 
Appeal against the Council’s refusal of planning application for the erection 
of an oak framed single-storey two bay garage at the front at 19 Oatlands 
Road, Boorley Green, Botley (Ref: F/15/77488.) 
 
This was a Delegated Decision. 

  
12. Exempt Business      

 To consider passing a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government 
Act 1972 in respect of the following item of business on the grounds that it is likely 
to involve the disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph 3 of Part 1 
of Schedule 12A of the Act.  



  
The Schedule 12A categories have been amended and are now subject to the 
public interest test, in accordance with the Freedom of Information Act 2000.  This 
came into effect on 1 March 2006. 
  
It is considered that the following items are exempt from disclosure and that the 
public interest in not disclosing the information outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information. 

  
 EXEMPT ITEM  
  
13. Property Transactions    (Pages 35 - 42) 
 

DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
Monday, 7 November 2016 at 7:00 pm 

in the Hedge End 2000 Centre, St John's 
Road, Hedge End, SO30 4AF 

 
Your Council’s electronic news service - e-news - 

 
Register your email address free with the Council and keep up to date with what’s 
happening in the Borough.  Simply select your topics and we will send you email 

updates with news as it happens including new Council Jobs, What’s On, Recycling, 
Transport plus lots more. www.eastleigh.gov.uk/enews 

 

http://www.eastleigh.gov.uk/enews


1 
 

HEDGE END, WEST END AND BOTLEY LOCAL AREA COMMITTEE 
 

Monday, 13 June 2016  (7:00 pm – 8:48 pm) 
 
PRESENT: 
 
Councillor Clarke (Chairman); Councillors Allingham, Bloom, Asman, 
Garton, Hall, House, Kyrle and Pretty 
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Tennent, Boulton, 
Myerscough and Norman 
 

________________________________________ 
 

RESOLVED ITEMS (SUBJECT TO QUESTIONS ONLY) 
 

1. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
 
Moorgreen Hospital 
 
Nancy Smith, member of Hedge End, West End and Botley Labour Group 
addressed the Committee and spoke with regards to Moorgreen Hospital 
stating that little had been done recently to campaign for a walk-in centre. 
In spring 2015 The West Hampshire Clinical Commissioning Group 
(WHCCG) had printed a booklet advising that health care would be 
provided for in the community. Since then there had been silence. 
Therefore Nancy proposed that funding for the centre be provided through 
Developers’ Contributions, NHS, and Eastleigh Borough Council. 
 
The Chair advised that the previous MP, Mike Thornton, had campaigned 
tirelessly for a walk-in centre but he was not aware of any campaigning 
from the current MP, Mims Davies. He added that the Policy and 
Performance Scrutiny Panel would be considering a health update at its 
meeting on 7 July 2016. 
 
Councillor Hall confirmed that Mims Davies MP would be happy to speak 
to anyone who had difficulties regarding the walk-in centre and that they 
should contact her directly or via himself. 
 
Councillor Bloom added that it all came down to budgets at the WHCCG 
and everyone should continue to campaign for a walk-in centre. 
 
Botley By-pass 
 
Keith Day, member of Hedge End, West End and Botley Labour Group 
addressed the Committee and spoke with regards to the proposed route 
for Botley by-pass that was out for consultation by Hampshire County 
Council. He expressed concerns that a) the route north to south would 
increase traffic at Maypole roundabout; b) it would conflict with a new 
cycleway that went west to east, and what would be done to protect 

1

Agenda Item 2



2 
 

cyclists; and c) the impact on the biodiversity of the nature and wildlife 
sites in the area. 
 
The Chair invited Councillor Kyrle to respond. Mr Day was encouraged to 
submit his views to the consultation on-line. He added that the traffic at 
Maypole roundabout easily dispersed.  
 
Members added that the by-pass was good for Botley and that Hampshire 
County Council was keen to promote cycling. It was very important for 
residents to respond to the consultation. 
 

2. MINUTES 
 
RESOLVED - 
 
That the Minutes of the meeting held on 21 March 2016 be confirmed 
and signed by the Chairman as a correct record. 
 

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 
There were no declarations of interest in relation to items of business on 
the agenda. 
 

4. CHAIRMAN'S REPORT 
 
The Chairman reported the following: 
 
Changes to the Local Area Committee 
 
Following the Borough Council elections in May, Cynthia Garton had been 
elected as the Borough Councillor for Hedge End, St. John’s ward. He 
therefore welcomed Councillor Garton to her first Local Area Committee 
meeting. Councillor Garton had taken over from Councillor Jane Welsh 
who had stood down in May. He thanked Councillor Welsh for her service 
to the Council and also congratulated her on a very successful year as the 
Borough’s Mayor. 
 
His thanks also went to Councillor Kyrle who had been the Chair of this 
Committee since May 2007, and congratulated him on his re-election as 
ward member for Botley.  
 
Finally he welcomed Councillor Tennent as this Committee’s new Vice-
Chair. 
 
Public Transport consultation 
 
As Members were aware, local people and organisations were being 
invited to have their say on a number of public transport services across 
the Borough. The Council had compiled a range of options and proposals 
for consideration. 

2



3 
 

There was a consultation document on the Council’s website or the 
Council could be contacted by phoning 023 8068 8280. The newly formed 
Hedge End, West End and Botley (HEWEB) Business Community Group 
had already been asked to comment. The consultation had been open 
since 20 May 2016 and would close on 16 June 2016. 
 
Public Inquiries 
 
Two public inquiries had recently been held regarding this Committee’s 
refusal to grant planning permission for 335 dwellings at Bubb Lane and 
680 dwellings at the Land North of Hedge End. A decision had already 
been reached by the Planning Inspector regarding Bubb Lane and this 
was noted on the Committee’s agenda. Whilst he was pleased that the 
Inspector had upheld this Committee’s decision by dismissing the appeal, 
Members should be mindful that the appellant had 6 weeks to challenge 
this decision. He would like to thank everyone who was involved with the 
Inquiries and especially the many people who attended the evening public 
sessions as the huge turnout showed the depth of local feeling against the 
proposed developments. 
 
There was one more public inquiry pending for the HEWEB area and this 
was for 100 dwellings on the Botley Road site, known locally as the 
Peacehaven Fields in West End. This inquiry would commence on 19 July 
2016 and would take place at the Holiday Inn Express, Botley Road, West 
End. 
 
Southern Water 
 
At the last Local Area Committee, Members requested that the Council’s 
Chief Executive wrote a letter to the Chief Executive of Southern Water 
following the burst water pipe and subsequent flooding of properties in the 
Grange Park area. There had now been an exchange of correspondence 
in which the Chief Executive of Southern Water had apologised for the 
distress and inconvenience caused by the flooding. He stated that 
significant sections of the water mains pipework had been replaced 
previously and that further monitoring and investigations were taking 
place. 
 

5. AREA CO-ORDINATOR'S REPORT 
 
The Local Area Co-ordinator reported the following: 
 
Mill Gardens, West End 
 
Members would recall that the timetable for the proposed play area within 
the new development at Mill Gardens was subject to Southern Water’s 
installation of a major new pipeline which would be installed underneath 
the open space earmarked for the play area. Southern Water had now 
confirmed that these works would commence on 19 July 2016 with a 
proposed finish date at the end of 2017. It should be noted that as a result 

3



4 
 

of these works, there would be disruption to traffic using the A27. Southern 
Water would seek to minimise this disruption and was aware of the major 
matches and events at the Ageas Bowl. 
 
Responses to residents’ and Councillors’ requests 
 
Tamarisk Road/Jasmine Road - residents had thanked the Council for 
resolving some issues within their neighbourhood. Substantial fly tipping 
had occurred in the open space between the neighbouring properties and 
this had now been removed by our Direct Services and Community 
Payback teams. This Committee had also agreed to provide some grant 
funding for a replacement fence. Residents also contributed to the cost 
and the fence had now been installed.  
 
Grass verges - as previously reported, residents have complained about 
the condition of the grass verges which have been damaged due to the 
continued practice of parking on the verges. Work to install dragons’ teeth 
(wooden posts) had been carried out in Paxton Close, Sovereign Drive 
and Holmesland Lane  
 
Townhill Farm District Centre- following concerns from residents and 
Councillors, a meeting was called by West End Parish Council to discuss 
the issues and seek remedial action from the managers of the Centre. As 
a result, agreement was reached to make several physical improvements 
to the Centre, pathways, guttering and fencing and to cut back trees which 
were overhanging the streetlights.  
 
Fit trail, Hatch Grange - this had now been installed and was being used 
by local residents including members of the Youthouse. Signage was 
awaited and an official launch was being planned. At the West End Parish 
Assembly, Councillor MacDonald thanked the Committee for allocating 
funding to this project. 
 
Berrywood Widflower Meadow/Public footpath - the seats had now been 
installed and improvements to the entrance had been completed. 
 
Table tennis table for Dowd’s Farm Community Centre - Ian Davis, the 
Centre’s Manager reported that the youth club sessions at the Centre had 
become so popular that an additional table tennis table would be very 
welcome. This was agreed and paid for from the existing capital funding. 
The table tennis table had now been delivered.  
 
Defibrillator update - it had been agreed that the defibrillator for Dowd’s 
Farm would be located at Wellstead School following a meeting to discuss 
maintenance and access. 
 

6. ANNUAL REVIEW 2015/16 
 
Consideration was given to the report of the Chairman in consultation with 
the Area Co-ordinator (Agenda item 7). The report reviewed the 

4



5 
 

performance of the Hedge End, West End and Botley Local Area 
Committee for the period 1 April 2015 to 31 March 2016, and contained 
information about local projects and partnerships which was appended to 
the report. 
 
The Chairman concluded that there were a lot of excellent projects going 
on. 
 
RESOLVED -    
 
That the contents of the report be noted. 
 
(NOTE: Mr Keith Day spoke on this item.) 
 

7. FUNDING FOR LOCAL PROJECTS 
 
The Committee considered the report of the Area Co-ordinator (Agenda 
item 8) which identified projects within the Hedge End, West End and 
Botley area that would benefit the community. 
 
RESOLVED -  

(1) That the allocation of developers’ contributions of OS 
C/11/69687 £61,911 for the play area at Mill Gardens be 
approved; 

 
(2) That the Chair’s approval of £2,000 from reserves for 

architects’ services for the expansion of Itchen Valley Country 
Park be noted;  

 
(3) That the Chair’s approval of £780.63 from revenue to repair 

fencing at Fawn Crescent, Hedge End be noted; and 
 
(4) That the Chair’s approval of £3,600 from reserves to part fund 

the orchestra pit rail at the Berry Theatre be noted. 
 

8. APPOINTMENTS TO OUTSIDE BODIES 
 
RESOLVED –  
 
That appointments to outside bodies for 2016/17 be as follows: 
 
Hedge End, West End and Botley Youth Partnership  
– Councillor Emma Norman 
 
North Whiteley Development Forum  
– Councillor Daniel Clarke 
 
Wildern Community Management Committee  
– Councillor Cynthia Garton  

5



6 
 

 
Hedge End, West End and Botley Business Community Group 
– Councillor Derek Pretty 
 

9. APPOINTMENTS TO (A) REGULATORY PANEL; AND (B) COMMUNITY 
GRANTS SUB GROUP 
 
That appointments for 2016/17 be made as follows: 
 
a) Regulatory Panel - That all Members of the Committee be 

appointed to serve on the Local Area Regulatory Panel, as a 
‘pool’ from which three Members could be called upon as 
required. 

 
b) Community Grants Sub-Group - Councillors Clarke, Garton, 

Hall and Pretty. 
 

10. PRESENTATION ON PLANNING GUIDELINES 
 
Development Management staff gave a short presentation on guidelines 
that had to be taken into account when determining planning applications; 
in particular the issues that could, and could not, be taken into account.  
This was set against the broader policy framework. 
 

11. PLANNING APPLICATION - LAND AT PAVILION ROAD, HEDGE END, 
SOUTHAMPTON 
 
The Committee considered the report of the Head of Development 
Management (Agenda item 12) concerning an application for the erection 
of 70-bed care home (use class C2) parking, access, diversion of footpath 
and associated works. (Ref: F/16/78015). 
 
The Committee was advised of the following: 
  

 Additional consultation response had been received from 
Hampshire County Council Waste Planning Team which highlighted 
the need to give consideration to the relationship between the 
development and the Botley CSG Waste Site. 
 

 Updated consultation response had been received from the 
Council’s Implementation and Design Manager following receipt of 
revised sustainability report. No objection raised subject to 
conditions requiring minimum BREEAM ‘very good’ rating with 
score of at least 68%, water consumption of no more than 90 litres 
per person per day, as well as adherence to other applicable 
requirements of Council’s Environmentally Sustainable 
Development Supplementary Planning Document. 

 

 Revised conditions 13 and 14 to reflect comments of the Council’s 
Implementation and Design Manager. 

6



7 
 

 
RESOLVED - 
 
That permission be GRANTED subject to: 
 
(1) The completion of a Section 106 Agreement in respect of the 

required planning obligations and Variation to Section 52 
Agreement; 

 
(2) The following amended conditions 13 and 14 
 

(13) No development shall start until a BREEAM interim stage 
certificate of at least ‘very good’ level with a minimum score of 
68%, and a sustainability report demonstrating how an internal 
mains water consumption level of no more than 90 litres per 
person per day (with reference to the BRE Water Calculator) 
and essential requirements ESD4, ESD5, ESD6, and ESD8 of 
the Eastleigh Borough Council adopted Supplementary 
Planning Document ‘Environmentally Sustainable 
Development’ are to be met, have been submitted to, and 
approved in writing, by the Local Planning Authority. Reason: 
To ensure the development meets the essential requirements 
of the adopted Supplementary Planning Document 
‘Environmentally Sustainable Development’. 
 
(14) The development shall not be occupied until a BREEAM 
interim stage certificate of at least ‘very good’ level with a 
minimum score of 68%, and a sustainability report 
demonstrating how an internal mains water consumption level 
of no more than 90 litres per person per day (with reference to 
the BRE Water  
calculator) and essential requirements ESD4, ESD5, ESD6, and 
ESD8 of the Eastleigh Borough Council adopted 
Supplementary Planning Document ‘Environmentally 
Sustainable Development’ have been met, have been 
submitted to, and approved in writing, by the Local Planning 
Authority. Reason: To ensure the development meets the 
essential requirements of the adopted Supplementary Planning 
Document ‘Environmentally Sustainable Development’; and 

 
(3) The recommended conditions and reasons. 
 
(NOTE: (i) The Chair of Hedge End Bowling Club Management Committee 
raised concerns over car parking at the application site; and (ii) the Agent 
for the applicant spoke in support of the application.) 

7



8 
 

 
12. PLANNING APPLICATION - THE AGEAS BOWL, BOTLEY ROAD, WEST 

END, SOUTHAMPTON 
 
The Committee considered the report of the Head of Development 
Management (Agenda item 13) concerning an application for the alteration 
and expansion of existing car park area and associated landscaping and 
earthworks to increase parking capacity (Ref: F/16/78213.) 
 
The Committee was advised of the following: 
 

 Additional information and details required in relation to drainage 
and infill had been received. 

 Applicants had advised that road closures would be reduced on 
major event days, with improvements to traffic conditions locally. 

 Consultation responses: 
o Biodiversity Officer – No objection subject to sustainable 

drainage conditions.  
o Planning Policy Manager – No objection subject to high 

quality landscaping and surface materials. 
o Head of Environmental Health – No objection subject to 

conditions to include an amendment to Condition 14.  

 Revised conditions 5 and 14: 
 

RESOLVED –  
 

That permission be GRANTED subject to: 
 

(1) The recommended conditions and reasons; and  
 

(2) The following amendments to conditions 5 and 14.  
 

(5)  Before the development commences, or by such later date 
as the Local Planning Authority may determine, a full 
landscape scheme comprising all planting, details of 
aggregate size, colour and specifications of the hard surfacing 
and any means of enclosure shall be submitted to, and 
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.  Such a 
scheme shall include a planting specification and schedule, 
and shall indicate the position, size, number, planting density 
and species of shrubs and trees. A seed or turf specification 
must be provided for areas to be grassed and/or used for 
wildflowers. The planting scheme must include details of 
phasing, timing and provision for management and 
maintenance during the first ten years from the date of 
planting. Reason:  To ensure that the appearance of the 
development is satisfactory. 
 
(14)  Before any development is commenced a scheme for 
protecting noise sensitive properties from noise and vibration 

8



9 
 

during the approved works must be submitted to and approved 
in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme should 
have due regard to the advice and guidance contained in 
British Standards BS 5228-1:2009+A1:2014, and BS 5228-
2:2009+A1:2014 “Noise And Vibration Control On Construction 
And Open Sites”.  Works must proceed in accordance with the 
approved noise scheme.  

 
13. PLANNING APPLICATION - 14 ENNERDALE GARDENS, WEST END 

 
The Committee considered the report of the Head of Development 
Management (Agenda item 14) for the erection of a two storey side 
extension (Ref: F/16/78311.) 
 
The Committee was advised that an additional letter of representation had 
been received in support of the proposals. 
 
The Committee found it difficult to understand the first reason for refusal 
as they felt it added variety to the houses in the street. They also felt that 
parking was not a concern as neighbours had submitted representations in 
support of the proposals 
 
Members therefore overturned the recommendation and voted to delegate 
the decision to PERMIT the application to the Head of Development 
Management subject to conditions to be worded in consultation with the 
Chair and Vice Chair.  
 
RESOLVED -    
 
That the decision be delegated to the Head of Development 
Management to PERMIT subject to conditions and reasons to be 
worded in consultation with the Chair and Vice-Chair. 
 
(NOTE: The applicant spoke in support of the application.) 
 

14. PLANNING APPEALS 
 
The Head of Legal and Democratic Services reported:- 
 
(a) that the following appeals had been lodged:- 
 

Appeal against the Council’s refusal of planning permission for a 
two storey extension with side dormer windows and roof light, 
following demolition of conservatory and addition of pitched roof 
and alterations to existing dormer windows at 8 Oatlands Close, 
Botley, Southampton. SO32 2DF (Ref: F/15/77543) 

 
This was a delegated decision. 
 

9



10 
 

Appeal against the Council’s refusal of planning permission for 
alterations to roof to form hip to gable enlargement, front and rear 
dormers, single storey side and rear extension, erection of garage 
to front and new boundary wall and gate, at 20 Moorgreen Road, 
West End, Southampton. SO30 3EG (Ref F/15/76902) 

 
This was a delegated decision. 

 
Appeal against the Council’s refusal of planning permission for the 
construction of a detached dwelling at land adjacent to River 
Cottage, Hamblewood, Botley. SO30 2GX (Ref: C/15/76977) 
 
This was a delegated decision. 
 
Appeal against the Council’s refusal of outline planning permission 
for replacement of agricultural buildings with 2no. live/work units 
(B1/C3 uses). Matters for consideration: access, layout and scale at 
Croft Farm, Winchester Road, Botley, SO32 2BX (Ref: O/15/76894) 
 
This was a delegated decision. 
 
Appeal against the Council’s refusal of planning permission for the 
construction of a 2 bay single storey car port to front at19 Oatlands 
Road, Boorley Green, Southampton, SO32 2DE (Ref: F/15/77488) 
 
This was a delegated decision. 
 
Appeal against the Council’s refusal of planning permission for the 
erection of 3 bedroom detached bungalow with detached garage, 
associated parking and amenity space Land to the Rear of 82 St 
Johns Road, Hedge End, Southampton, SO30 4DF (Ref: 
F/15/76948) 
 
This was a delegated decision. 
 

(b) that the following appeal had been allowed:- 
 

Appeal against the Council’s refusal of planning permission for a 
change of use from retail (A1) to hot food takeaway (A5) use with 
installing extractor ventilation system inside the premises connected 
to external galvanized metal flue at the back of the premises at 5a 
Lower Northam Road, Hedge End (Ref: F/15/77244). 
 
This was a delegated decision. 

 
(c) that the following appeals had been dismissed:- 
 

Appeal against the Council’s refusal of planning permission to 
undertake works to fell two sycamore trees protected by a Tree 

10



11 
 

Preservation Order at 15 Dumbleton Close, Kanes Hill, 
Southampton (Ref: T/15/77199) 
 
This was a delegated decision. 
 
Appeal against the Council’s refusal of planning permission for the 
construction of a single-storey first floor side extension at 229 
Cranbourne Park, Hedge End (Ref: F/15/77145). 

 
 This was a delegated decision. 
 

Appeal against the Council’s refusal of planning permission for 
residential development comprising up to 335 residential dwellings 
(including 35% affordable housing), 0.2 hectares of land for a 
doctor’s surgery and associated car parking, structural planting and 
landscaping, informal public open space and children’s play area, 
surface water attenuation and associated ancillary works at land off 
Bubb Lane, West End, Southampton. (Ref: O/14/75166). 
 

This was a LAC decision.  
 
RESOLVED - 
 
That the report be noted. 
 
M5578 
 
 

11



This page is intentionally left blank



AC912JB –Eastleigh Borough Council 

 

HEDGE END, WEST END AND BOTLEY LOCAL AREA COMMITTEE 

Monday 12 September 2016 

FUNDING FOR LOCAL PROJECTS  

Report of the Area Co-ordinator in consultation with the Countryside 
Business Manager, the Operational Buildings Manager and the Clerks 

to Hedge End Town Council and West End Parish Council 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

It is recommended that this Committee:  

(1) approves the allocation of developers’ contributions totalling £12,000 as a 
contribution towards the cost of the play area at Greta Park; 

(2) approves the allocation of the developer’s contribution of £3,184.29 for the 
entrance project at Itchen Valley Country Park; 

(3) approves the allocation of the developers’ contribution of £13,008.66 for the 
upgrade of the pathway adjacent to Cheltenham Gardens; 

 

(4) approves the expenditure of £30,000 from this Committee’s reserves for the 
public toilet project in West End; 
 

(5) approves the expenditure of up to £10,000 for a full condition survey of the 

Hedge End Youth Community Association building;  and  
 

(6) approves the allocation of the developer’s contribution of £55,312.80 towards 
preliminary works for the swimming pool roof project at Wildern Leisure 
Centre. 

 
 

Summary 
 
The recommended funding will support projects which will meet identified local needs. The 
projects will also contribute to the achievement of corporate priorities. 
 
Statutory Powers 
 
Section 1 Localism Act 2011 

13

Agenda Item 7



AC912JB –Eastleigh Borough Council 

 

 

 Greta Park 

1. Greta Park is an extremely popular facility in the centre of Hedge End. In 
particular it has a well-used play area which was built in 2005. 
 

2. The play area is now due for renewal as part of Hedge End Town Council’s 
rolling improvement programme. This project is identified as HE.13c within 
this Committee’s Community Investment Programme and has also been 
agreed as a high priority. 
 

3. The new play area will be extended by 13 metres and is designed into 2 zones 
with one for toddlers up to 6 years old and another for those aged 6 -12. 
 

4. Full details of the scheme are on display at the Town Council’s offices. 
Tendering is now completed and the Town Council has selected Sutcliffe 
Play to build the play area. The total cost of the project is £87,000 and the 
Town Council will be paying £75,000 and has requested a contribution of 
£12,000 from this Committee. 
 
Members are therefore asked to approve the allocation of developer’s 
contributions as follows:-  
 
OS   F/12/71625 Mr P Fidler, Annex 99 St. John’s Road, Hedge End - 
£699.56 
 
OS   F/13/72564 Mr & Mrs Tavender, The GAP Salvation Army Barracks, 
37 Bursledon Road, Hedge End - £913.09 

OS F/10/68028 Parkdale Homes Ltd, Land r/o 25 Yardley Road, Hedge 
End - £704.40 

OS F/09/64773 Atlantic Housing Ltd, Garage Court to the rear of 22 &24 
Ratcliffe Road, Hedge End - £41.97 

OS F/12/71663 Town Quay Developments, Wildern Mill, Charles Watts 
Way, Hedge End - £9,640.98 (PART) 

Itchen Valley Country Park 

 
5. Work on the future vision for Itchen Valley Country Park is well underway and 

more detailed proposals will be presented to members in due course. 
However officers are keen to review the entrance to the country park and this 
work can be undertaken separately to any major projects within the country 
park. As a result, members are asked to approve the allocation of the 
following developer’s contribution for design work:- DC F/11/69396 London 
Residential Healthcare, Oaklands House, Allington Lane, West End - 
£3,184.29.   

 
 

14



AC912JB –Eastleigh Borough Council 

 

 
Cheltenham Gardens, Hedge End 
 

6. There are a series of footpaths linking Grange Park which are popular with local 
residents. However the pathway at the back of Cheltenham Gardens is 
impassable during the Winter months and beyond if weather conditions are 
poor. The path requires a substantial upgrade. It will need to be extensively 
built up to avoid future flooding and drainage pipes would need to be laid 
under the path taking any excess water away into the stream on the opposite 
side.  
 

7. The signage in the wildflower area will also be upgraded and therefore the 
estimated costs are £13,000. Members are asked to approve the allocation of 
the following developers’ contributions:- 
 
OS   V/11/68617 Foreman Homes, Kings Copse School, Hedge End- 
£5,431.28 
 
OS   V/11/68617 Foreman Homes, Kings Copse School, Hedge End- 
£7,577.38 
 

    West End Superloo 

8. The public toilets in West End were located near to the In-Excess and Asda 
stores in Chapel Road. The Parish Council closed the toilets due to health 
and safety reasons and since then, Parish Council officers have been 
researching the options for replacing this provision. 
 

9. As a result, the Parish Council has identified a “superloo” as the preferred 
replacement. This would be located within the curtilage of the Council’s car 
park which is effectively across the road from the old toilet block. As a result 
the “superloo” would be accessible to people using the shops, local 
businesses, the Parish Centre and Hatch Grange.  
 

10. The Parish Council has identified this as a high strategic priority and this project 
has also been included as a high priority, WE12, within this Committee’s 
Community Investment Programme. 
 

11. Eastleigh Borough Council has also agreed a Section 106 agreement dated 15 
March 2016, for the Moorgreen Hospital development for 121 units. Within 
this agreement, there is an index linked payment of £30,000 as a contribution 
towards the purchase of the “superloo”. 

 
12. It is recommended that this Committee matches the funding from the Moorgreen 

development site and allocates £30,000 from its reserves. Currently Parish 
Council officers are compiling estimates for this work. If further funding is 
needed, this will be sought from developers’ contributions and/or West End 
Parish Council. 

 
 
 

15



AC912JB –Eastleigh Borough Council 

 

 
Hedge End Youth and Community Association 
 

13. The Hedge End Youth and Community Association (HEYCA) building, located at 
the junction of St.John’s Road and Bursledon Road is a well- used 
community facility. It hosts many different activities, for example, judo, dance, 
drama, fitness classes, brownies and guides and a polling station. 
 

14. Improving the HEYCA building has been identified as a strategic priority by 
Hedge End Town Council and by this Committee as project, HE.6, in its 
Community Investment Programme.    
 

15. The building is old and a significant amount of refurbishment is required. In order 
to establish the extent of these works, it has been recommended by Eastleigh 
Borough Council’s Operational Buildings Manager that a full condition survey 
is undertaken. As a result, he is currently contacting specialists to provide 
initial estimates for this survey which will encompass the building, 
surrounding land and drainage systems. It would therefore be prudent for this 
Committee to provisionally approve up to £10,000 from its reserves for these 
surveys.  

 
Wildern Leisure Centre - Main Swimming Pool 

 
16. The Borough’s Sport and Active Lifestyles Strategy 2016- 2020 identifies 

swimming as the most popular sporting activity in the Borough. It also 
acknowledges the importance of having community pools spread 
geographically throughout the Borough. With Fleming Park in the north and 
Hamble Community Sports College [now known as ‘The Hamble School’] in 
the south, the central part of the Borough is catered for by Wildern Leisure 
Centre.  
 

17. The main pool at Wildern is heavily used by a variety of swimmers ranging from 
lane sessions, swimming lessons and the relatively newly formed Wildern 
Waves swimming club. The pool also hosts the Council’s successful Park 
sport programme for 8-16 year olds and caters for customers who have been 
prescribed swimming as an activity by their doctor.  
 

18. It is therefore considered essential that Wildern’s main swimming pool remains 
open and fully maintained. However the existing roof at Wildern Leisure 
Centre is well beyond its useful life. It is a key priority for the Council to 
support the school and Community Management Committee to replace the 
existing structure. 

 
19. In order to progress this project, the School’s Community Management 

Committee at its meeting on 7 June 2016 recommended that the design 
specification which had been proposed a number of years ago, was revisited 
in order to ensure that future needs would be met and that costings were 
updated. This will require the Community Management Committee to procure 
specialist services relating to design and building surveying and initial 
procurement. 

16



AC912JB –Eastleigh Borough Council 

 

 
20. It is therefore proposed that the following developer’s contribution is allocated for 

these preliminary works and that any remaining money is ring fenced for 
further project costs under the direction of the Community Management 
Committee:-  

DC   Z/40065/000 Bovis Homes, Land at Dowd’s Farm, Tollbar Way, 
Hedge End - £55,312.80 

Financial Implications 

21. There is sufficient funding within HEWEB’s reserves to afford the stated projects.  

 Risk Assessment 

22. This Committee is only providing funding for the majority of the projects and 
therefore has no responsibility for on-going maintenance or operational 
management.   

23. Any projects which are carried out by the Council’s Direct Services will be in 
accordance with health and safety legislation and good practice.  

 Equality and Diversity Implications 

24. The Council has a general duty under the Equality Act 2010 of ‘eliminating 
discrimination, advancing equality of opportunity, and fostering good relations 
between different people’. Funding allocations for projects in this report do 
not directly relate (either positively or negatively) to specific groups with 
‘protected characteristics’ but will benefit all parts of the community. An 
Equality Impact Assessment is the responsibility of Hedge End Town Council 
for the play area. 

 Conclusion 

25. All of the identified projects will benefit the community within the HEWEB area 
and therefore the proposed expenditure is recommended for approval. 

 
JULIA BIRT 

Area Co-ordinator – Hedge End, West End & Botley 
 
 

Date: 18 August 2016 
Contact Officer: Julia Birt 
Tel No: 023 8068 8437 
e-mail: Julia.birt@eastleigh.gov.uk 
Appendices Attached: None 
Report No: AC912JB 

 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - SECTION 100D 

17



AC912JB –Eastleigh Borough Council 

 

The following is a list of documents which disclose facts or matters on which this report or an important part of it is based and have 
been relied upon to a material extent in the preparation of this report. This list does not include any published works or documents 
which would disclose exempt or confidential information:          None 

18



 Eastleigh Borough Council 
 
  

HEDGE END, WEST END AND BOTLEY LOCAL AREA COMMITTEE  

Monday 12 September 2016 

NAMING OF STREETS 
DEVELOPMENT AT DOG KENNEL FARM, WEST END 

                     
Report of the Head of Transportation and Engineering 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

It is recommended that the name Telegraph Heights is approved as a name for a new 
street at Dog Kennel Farm, West End.  
 

Summary 
 
The report recommends the street name Telegraph Heights for a residential street off 
Telegraph Road, West End.    

Statutory Powers 
 
Town Improvement Clauses Act 1847, Section 65 and Public Health Act, 1925, Section 19 
and Local Government Act 1972, Section 111. 

 

Introduction 

1. Work is soon due to commence on construction of a new housing 
development off Telegraph Road, West End.  

2. The street name Telegraph Heights has been proposed for the entire 
development of 14 dwellings. 

          Consultation 

3. Following consultation with West End Parish Council the developers produced 
a shortlist of street names which were considered by HEWEB Members. 

4. Royal Mail has raised no objection to the proposed name.  

Financial Implications 

5. The new street nameplates would be provided and erected initially by the 
developer and when the road is adopted future maintenance and replacement 
costs would be funded by the Local Area Committee devolved budget for 
street nameplates. 

19

Agenda Item 8



 Eastleigh Borough Council 
 
  

Equality and Diversity Implications 

6. An equal opportunities assessment has not been carried out because the 
report does not contain proposals for significant changes to existing services, 
policies or strategies and does not introduce any new services, policies or 
strategies.  

Conclusion 

7. It is recommended that the street name Telegraph Heights is approved. 

 
ED VOKES 

Head of Transportation and Engineering 
 
Date: 15 August 2016 
Contact Officer: Hayley Trower 
Tel No: 023 8068 8478  
e-mail: Hayley.trower@eastleigh.gov.uk 
Appendices Attached: 1 No. Plan 
Report No: EN1266 
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - SECTION 100D 

The following is a list of documents which disclose facts or matters on which this 
report or an important part of it is based and have been relied upon to a material 
extent in the preparation of this report. This list does not include any published works 
or documents which would disclose exempt or confidential information. 

None. 

 

 

20



21



This page is intentionally left blank



 Eastleigh Borough Council 
 
  

HEDGE END, WEST END AND BOTLEY LOCAL AREA COMMITTEE  

Monday 12 September 2016 

NAMING OF STREETS 
DEVELOPMENT AT BOORLEY GREEN, BOTLEY 

                     
Report of the Head of Transportation and Engineering 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

It is recommended that the names Kingsman Drive, Wallace Avenue, Braxells Road, 
Sandy Field Way, Bushy Dene Road, Cross Avenue, Morley Lee Mews, Pearce Row, 
Baker Close, Dollery Close, Morant Crescent, Hilly Field Close, King Court, Lewry Close, 
Way Field Close, Kiln Row and Appleby Drive are approved as names for new streets at 
Boorley Green, Botley. 
 

Summary 
 
The report recommends street names for phase one of a development at Boorley Green, 
Botley.     

Statutory Powers 
 
Town Improvement Clauses Act 1847, Section 65 and Public Health Act, 1925, Section 19 
and Local Government Act 1972, Section 111. 

 

Introduction 

1. Work is soon due to commence on construction of a new development off 
Winchester Road, Botley.  

2. The street names Kingsman Drive, Wallace Avenue, Braxells Road, Sandy 
Field Way, Bushy Dene Road, Cross Avenue, Morley Lee Mews, Pearce Row, 
Baker Close, Dollery Close, Morant Crescent, Hilly Field Close, King Court, 
Lewry Close, Way Field Close, Kiln Row and Appleby Drive have been 
proposed for the development. 

3. Braxells- Prior to the development of the Golf Course in the 1990s, the 
farmland on which the development is being built upon was Braxells 
Farmland. 

4. Cross Avenue- Leonard Cross and his descendants were owners of Braxells 
Farm 1882 – 2006. 

5. Bushy Dene Road, Hilly Field Close, Sandy Field Way and Way Field Close- 
These are all derived from names of fields within the development site. 

23

Agenda Item 9



 Eastleigh Borough Council 
 
  

6. Kiln Row- A Roman tile kiln was found north of the site by the Cross family in 
1966.  

7. Morley Lee Mews- John Morley-Lee was Rector of Botley 1854-1903. 

8. Baker Close- Richard Baker was Rector of Botley 1803-1853. Great 
Grandfather of Richard St. Barbe Baker. 

9. Wallace Avenue- Joseph Wallace was Rector of Botley 1780-1803. 

10. Kingsman Drive- Thomas Kingsman was Rector of Botley 1748-1780. 

11. King Court- John King was a poet and hymn composer. He was born and 
lived his life solely in Botley 1848-1923. 

12. Lewry Close- The family traded as butchers in Botley Square from 1875 until 
2012. 

13. Appleby Drive- The family have owned Botley Mill since 1928. 

14. Pearce Row, Morant Crescent and Dollery Close – All names taken from the 
Botley War Memorial.  

         Consultation 

15. Botley Parish Council and the Botley History Society were asked for 
suggested road names. These names, along with those suggested by the 
developers, were then considered by HEWEB Members.  

16. The consortium of developers (Bloor, Linden and Bovis) and Royal Mail have 
raised no objection to the proposed names.  

Financial Implications 

17. The new nameplates would be provided and erected initially by the developer 
and when the road is adopted future maintenance and replacement costs 
would be funded by the Local Area Committee devolved budget for street 
nameplates. 

Equality and Diversity Implications 

18. An equal opportunities assessment has not been carried out because the 
report does not contain proposals for significant changes to existing services, 
policies or strategies and does not introduce any new services, policies or 
strategies.  

Conclusion 

19. It is recommended that the street names Kingsman Drive, Wallace Avenue, 
Braxells Road, Sandy Field Way, Bushy Dene Road, Cross Avenue, Morley 
Lee Mews, Pearce Row, Baker Close, Dollery Close, Morant Crescent, Hilly 

24



 Eastleigh Borough Council 
 
  

Field Close, King Court, Lewry Close, Way Field Close, Kiln Row and Appleby 
Drive are approved. 

 
ED VOKES 

Head of Transportation and Engineering 
 
Date: 15 August 2016 
Contact Officer: Hayley Trower 
Tel No: 023 8068 8478  
e-mail: Hayley.trower@eastleigh.gov.uk 
Appendices Attached: 1 No. Plan 
Report No: EN1265 
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - SECTION 100D 

The following is a list of documents which disclose facts or matters on which this 
report or an important part of it is based and have been relied upon to a material 
extent in the preparation of this report. This list does not include any published works 
or documents which would disclose exempt or confidential information. 

None. 

 

 

25



This page is intentionally left blank



27



T
his page is intentionally left blank



 Eastleigh Borough Council 
 
  

HEDGE END, WEST END AND BOTLEY LOCAL AREA COMMITTEE  

Monday 12 September 2016 

NAMING OF STREETS 
DEVELOPMENT AT HATCH FARM, WEST END 

                     
Report of the Head of Transportation and Engineering 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

It is recommended that the names Ash Drive, Maple Crescent, Elder Close and Hazel 
Close are approved as names for new streets at Hatch Farm, West End.  
 

Summary 
 
The report recommends the street names Ash Drive, Maple Crescent, Elder Close and 
Hazel Close.    

Statutory Powers 
 
Town Improvement Clauses Act 1847, Section 65 and Public Health Act, 1925, Section 19 
and Local Government Act 1972, Section 111. 

 

Introduction 

1. Work is soon due to commence on construction of a new housing 
development off Barbe Baker Avenue, West End.  

2. The street names Ash Drive, Maple Crescent, Elder Close and Hazel Close 
have been proposed for the development. 

3. Ash Drive for the road running through the west of the site, adjoining 
Barnsland.  

4. Elder Close for the dead-end street to the north west of the site, adjoining Ash 
Drive. 

5. Maple Crescent for the crescent shaped road at the south of the site, 
adjoining Barbe Baker Avenue. 

6. Hazel Close for the dead-end street at the north east of the site. 

 

 

29

Agenda Item 10



 Eastleigh Borough Council 
 
  

 

          Consultation 

7. West End Parish Council has been consulted and provided a selection of 
possible names based on the theme of local flora. Borough Councillors were 
then asked to select a shortlist of names.   

8. Radian and Royal Mail have raised no objection to the proposed names.  

Financial Implications 

9. The new nameplates would be provided and erected initially by the developer 
and when the road is adopted future maintenance and replacement costs 
would be funded by the Local Area Committee devolved budget for street 
nameplates. 

Equality and Diversity Implications 

10. An equal opportunities assessment has not been carried out because the 
report does not contain proposals for significant changes to existing services, 
policies or strategies and does not introduce any new services, policies or 
strategies.  

Conclusion 

11. It is recommended that the street names Ash Drive, Maple Crescent, Elder 
Close and Hazel Close are approved. 

 
ED VOKES 

Head of Transportation and Engineering 
 
Date: 15 August 2016 
Contact Officer: Hayley Trower 
Tel No: 023 8068 8478  
e-mail: Hayley.trower@eastleigh.gov.uk 
Appendices Attached: 1 No. Plan 
Report No: EN1262 
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - SECTION 100D 

The following is a list of documents which disclose facts or matters on which this 
report or an important part of it is based and have been relied upon to a material 
extent in the preparation of this report. This list does not include any published works 
or documents which would disclose exempt or confidential information. 

None. 

 

30



33



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

35

Agenda Item 13
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

39

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

41

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	7 Funding for Local Projects
	8 Naming of Streets Development at Dog Kennel Farm, West End
	EN1266 Dog Kennel Farm

	9 Naming of Streets Development at Boorley Green, Botley
	EN1265 Boorley Green

	10 Naming of Streets Development at Hatch Farm, West End
	EN1262 Hatch Farm

	13 Property Transactions
	RPP534 - HEWEB - Property Transaction - Appendix 1
	RPP534 - HEWEB - Property Transaction - Appendix 2


